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IN REPLY REFER Tl> 

United States Department of the Interior 

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Farmington Districi Office 
123S La Plata Highway 

Farmington, New Mexico 87401 

JUL 2? (993 

14-20-600-3531 (WC) 
3162.3-4 (7400) 

Mr. Brad Walls 
BK Petroleum, Inc. 
PO Box 826 

Farmington, NM 87499-0826 

Dear Mr. Walls: 
Reference is made to the following wells located in the Many Rocks Gallup field, T. 31 N., R. 16 W., 
San Juan County, New Mexico, Lease 14-20-600-3531: 

1) No. 1W , 2253" FNL & 1865' FWL sec. 17. 
2) No. 17, 990' FNL & 400' FWL sec. 17. 
4) No. 19 , 2073' FNL & 641' FWL sec. 17. 
6) No. 21, 1673' FNL & 1789' FEL sec. 17. 
8) No. 23, 1890' FSL & 2150' FEL sec. 17. 
10) No. 16, 360' FNL & 855' FEL sec. 18. 

Approved plans to P&A on file. 
3) No. 18, 660' FNL & 2030' FWL sec. 17. 
5) No. 20, 1973* FNL & 1941' FWL sec. 17. 
7) No. 22, 2040' FSL & 2070' FWL sec. 17. 
9) No. 26, 660' FSL & 660' FEL sec. 17. 

Since BK Petroleum, Inc is the current lessee of the above mentioned lease, you are require to submit 
procedures to plug the above mentioned wells by August 17, 1998 (excluding well No. 1W). Failure to 
comply within the time above will result in this office contacting the BIA requesting them to begin surety 
bond collection to have the wells plugged. HAH *-//ir/?8 

If you have any questions please contact Stephen Mason with this office at (505) 599-6364. 

Sincerely, 

Duane Spencer 
Team Leader, Petroleum Management Team 

cc: 
BIA, Window Rock 
Navajo Nation Minerals Dept. 

bcc: 
Well file (10) 
DOMR 
Suspense: SMason 
7400:SMMason:sm:07-27-98:si02f 


